
 
 

City of Keene Minor Project Review Committee  
 

AGENDA 
 

Thursday, November 2, 2023       10:00 AM            City Hall, 2nd Floor Council Chambers 
 

I. Call to Order – Roll Call 
 

II. Minutes of Previous Meetings – June 1, 2023; July 6, 2023; August 3, 2023; & 
October 5, 2023 

 
III. Final Vote on Conditional Approvals 

 
IV. Public Hearing 

 
a. SPR-10-23 – Site Plan – Duplexes, 661 Main St - Applicant and owner the 

Wayne E. Brown Jr. Rev. Trust proposes to construct two duplexes that are 
each ~2,070 sf in size on the property at 661 Main St (TMP #120-056-000). The 
parcel is 0.70 ac and is located in the Low Density District. 

 
V. Adoption of 2024 Meeting Schedule 

 
VI. Staff Updates 

 
VII. New Business 

 
VIII. Upcoming Meeting Dates 

• November - 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – November 16, 2023 at 10:00 am (if 
needed) 

• December - Pre-submission Meeting – December 7, 2023 at 9:00 am 
• December - 1st Monthly MPRC Meeting – December 7, 2023 at 10:00 am 
• December - 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – December 21, 2023 at 10:00 am (If 

needed) 
 

 

1 of 28



City of Keene 1 
New Hampshire 2 

 3 
 4 

MINOR PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 5 
MEETING MINUTES 6 

 7 
Thursday, June 1, 2023               10:00 AM Council Chambers, City Hall 
Members Present: 
Don Lussier, Alternate 
Jesse Rounds, Chair 
John Rogers 
Don Farquhar 
Med Kopczynski, Vice Chair 
 
Members Not Present: 
Kürt Blomquist 
Mari Brunner, Alternate 
Mike Hagan, Alternate 
Steve Dumont Sr., Alternate 

Other Staff Present: 
Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 
 

 8 
1) Call to Order – Roll Call 9 

 10 
Chair Rounds called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM.  Roll call was conducted.  11 
 12 
2) Minutes of Previous Meetings – May 16, 2023; April 6, 2023; and May 4, 2023 13 

 14 
Chair Rounds stated that there are multiple sets of meeting minutes to approve, which they can do 15 
as a block – the May 16th minutes of the MPRC; the April 6th Pre-Submission Meeting and MPRC 16 
meeting minutes; and the May 4th Pre-Submission Meeting minutes. 17 
 18 
Chief Farquhar made a motion to approve the meeting minutes of April 6th, May 4th, and May 16th, 19 
2023.  Mr. Lussier seconded the motion, which passed with a vote of 4-0.  Mr. Kopczynski stated 20 
that he abstains due to not having been present at the meetings in question. 21 
 22 

3) Final Vote on Conditional Approvals 23 
 24 
Ms. Fortson stated that there are no conditional approvals up for a final vote today. 25 
 26 

4) Extension Request 27 
 28 

a) SPR-881, Modification #2 – Site Plan – 342 Winchester St – Applicant Sampson 29 
Architects, on behalf of owner Riverside Improvements LLC, requests an extension 30 
to the deadline to satisfy the precedent conditions of approval for the Minor Site Plan 31 

2 of 28



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
June 1, 2023 

Page 2 of 3 
 

application, SPR-881 Modification #2, for the renovation of the eastern tenant space 32 
and the construction of an addition ~321 sf in size to the building at 342 Winchester 33 
St (TMP #111-004-000-004) for use as a Ramunto’s restaurant. The site is 0.68 ac and 34 
is located in the Commerce District. 35 

 36 
Chair Rounds asked to hear from the property owner’s representative, Tim Sampson. 37 
 38 
Tim Sampson stated that there is not a lot to talk about; it is just taking some time to get issues 39 
coordinated for the project. He continued that he has done a number of projects with the owner 40 
and stated that sometimes they happen quickly, and sometimes they take a bit longer. This one is 41 
on the longer path, but he believes the restaurant owner still has an arrangement with the building 42 
owner and the landlord. It is moving forward; it is just taking longer than anticipated. 43 
 44 
Mr. Kopczynski stated that for clarification and for the record, a news article about this project 45 
stated that the applicant had been through this process and was just waiting on building permits to 46 
be approved. He continued that based on an inquiry he (Mr. Kopczynski) had, he checked to see 47 
if there had been any building permit applications submitted, and no applications had come forth.  48 
Thus, for the record, this project is still in submission. Building permits have not been applied for. 49 
 50 
Mr. Rogers asked what the length of the extension would be, and what the normal 51 
protocol/procedure is for that. Ms. Fortson replied that it is 180 days from when the Committee 52 
granted the conditional approval for the application. Mr. Rogers replied that that was the original 53 
deadline. He asked what the extension would be. Ms. Fortson replied that the applicant, when they 54 
receive conditional approval from the Committee, has 180 days to satisfy their conditions of 55 
approval, starting the day after the meeting at which they received conditional approval.  She 56 
continued that this extension would grant them another six months/180 days to satisfy those 57 
conditions. 58 
 59 
Mr. Rogers made a motion to grant the extension for SPR-881, Modification #2, for the additional 60 
180 days. Mr. Lussier seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous vote.  61 
 62 

5) Staff Updates 63 
 64 
Chair Rounds asked if there were any updates from staff.  Ms. Fortson replied no. 65 
 66 

6) New Business  67 
 68 
Chair Rounds asked if there was any new business.  There was no response. 69 
 70 

7) Upcoming Meeting Dates 71 
• June - 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – June 15, 2023 at 10:00 am (if needed) 72 
• July - Pre-submission Meeting – July 6, 2023 at 9:00 am 73 
• July - 1st Monthly MPRC Meeting – July 6, 2023 at 10:00 am 74 
• July - 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – July 20, 2023 at 10:00 am (If needed) 75 

3 of 28



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
June 1, 2023 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 76 
8) Adjournment 77 

 78 
There being no further business, Chair Rounds adjourned the meeting at 10:08 AM. 79 
 80 
Respectfully submitted by, 81 
Britta Reida, Minute Taker 82 
 83 
Reviewed and edited by, 84 
Megan Fortson, Planning Technician  85 

4 of 28



City of Keene 1 

New Hampshire 2 

 3 

 4 

MINOR PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 5 

PRE-SUBMISSION MEETING MINUTES 6 

 7 

Thursday, June 1, 2023               9:00 AM 2nd Floor Conference Room, 
City Hall 

Members Present: 
Jesse Rounds 
John Rogers 
Don Farquhar 
Don Lussier 
Med Kopczynski 

Staff Present: 
Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 
Evan Clements, Planner 
Bob Burns, Permit Technician 
 

 8 

1) Call to Order – Roll Call 9 

 10 

Chair Rounds called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM. Roll call was conducted. 11 

 12 

2) Scheduled Pre-submission Inquiries 13 

 14 

a. Conceptual Subdivision & Surface Water Protection Conditional Use Permit – The 15 

211.4-ac parcel at 0 Old Walpole Rd (TMP #211-010-000) is owned by Keene 16 

Executive Homes LLC and is located in the Rural District.  17 

 18 

Tara Kessler from BCM Environmental & Land Law, PLLC and Jim Phippard from Brickstone 19 

Land Use Consultants were present to discuss the proposed subdivision and Surface Water 20 

Protection Conditional Use Permit (CUP) applications for the property at 0 Old Walpole Rd (TMP 21 

#211-010-000). Ms. Kessler explained that an application has already been submitted for the 22 

proposed subdivision; however, they are also now looking to submit a Surface Water CUP 23 

application for this project due to some impacts that are proposed to wetlands on the subject parcel. 24 

Ms. Kessler and Mr. Phippard discussed the details of the project with City Staff and answered 25 

questions.  26 

 27 

3) Walk-In Pre-submission Inquiries 28 

 29 

A) Conceptual Site Plan – 426-428 Winchester St – The 2.59-ac parcel at 426-428 30 

Winchester St (TMP #115-002-000) is owned by TBK Realty Inc and is located in the 31 

Commerce Limited District.  32 

 33 

Ralph Randall, a representative for the property owner, was present to discuss a potential site 34 

change to the property at 426-428 Winchester St. He presented the conceptual site plan and then 35 

5 of 28



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
June 1, 2023 

Page 2 of 2 
 

consulted with City Staff about the various potential requirements and review required for the 36 

proposed changes.  37 

 38 

4) Upcoming Meeting Dates 39 

 Pre-submission Meeting – July 6, 2023 at 9:00 am 40 

 1st Monthly MPRC Meeting – July 6, 2023 at 10:00 am 41 

 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – July 20, 2023 at 10:00 am (If needed) 42 

 43 

5) Adjournment 44 

 45 

There being no further business, Chair Rounds adjourned the meeting at 9:45 AM.   46 

 47 

Respectfully submitted by, 48 

Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 49 

 50 

Reviewed and edited by, 51 

Jesse Rounds, Community Development Director 52 

6 of 28



City of Keene 1 
New Hampshire 2 

 3 
 4 

MINOR PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 5 
PRE-SUBMISSION MEETING MINUTES 6 

 7 
Thursday, July 6, 2023               9:00 AM 2nd Floor Conference Room, 

City Hall 
Members Present: 
Jesse Rounds 
Don Farquhar 
Yelma Desseta, Alternate 
Mike Hagan, Alternate 

Staff Present: 
Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 
Evan Clements, Planner 
Lt. Shane Maxfield, Police Dept. 

 8 
1) Call to Order – Roll Call 9 

 10 
Chair Rounds called the meeting to order at 9:05 AM. Roll call was conducted. 11 
 12 
2) Scheduled Pre-submission Inquiry 13 

 14 
a. Conceptual Site Plan & Boundary Line Adjustment – The parcel at 364 West St 15 

(TMP #577-026-000) is 0.48 ac in size and the parcel at 12 Pearl St (TMP #577-027-16 
000) is 0.13 ac in size. Both parcels are owned by A&B LLC and are located in the 17 
Commerce District.  18 

 19 
Jim Phippard from Brickstone Land Use Consultants was present to discuss this project on behalf 20 
of the property owner. Mr. Phippard explained that this would be a boundary line adjustment and 21 
site plan modifications involving the Aroma Joe’s property at 348 West St (TMP #577-025-000) 22 
and the parcels that make up the Granite State Carwash property at 364 West St (TMP #577-026-23 
000) and 12 Pearl St (TMP #577-027-000). He presented the proposal and answered questions 24 
from City Staff.  25 
 26 

3) Walk-In Pre-submission Inquiries 27 
 28 
There were no walk-in pre-submission inquiries.  29 
 30 

4) Upcoming Meeting Dates 31 
• Pre-submission Meeting – August 3, 2023 at 9:00 am 32 
• 1st Monthly MPRC Meeting – August 3, 2023 at 10:00 am 33 
• 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – August 17, 2023 at 10:00 am (If needed) 34 

 35 
5) Adjournment 36 

 37 
There being no further business, Chair Rounds adjourned the meeting at 9:18 AM.   38 

7 of 28



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
July 6, 2023 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 39 
Respectfully submitted by, 40 
Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 41 
 42 
Reviewed and edited by, 43 
Jesse Rounds, Community Development Director 44 

8 of 28



City of Keene 1 
New Hampshire 2 

 3 
 4 

MINOR PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 5 
PRE-SUBMISSION MEETING MINUTES 6 

 7 
Thursday, August 3, 2023               9:00 AM 2nd Floor Conference Room, 

City Hall 
Members Present: 
Evan Clements 
Don Lussier 
Don Farquhar 
John Rogers 
Med Kopczynski 

Staff Present: 
Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 
Bob Burns, Permit Technician 
Mike Hagan, Plans Examiner 
Lt. Shane Maxfield, Police Dept. 
 

 8 
1) Call to Order – Roll Call 9 

 10 
Evan Clements called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM. Roll call was conducted. 11 
 12 
2) Scheduled Pre-submission Inquiries 13 

 14 
a. Conceptual Subdivision – The 31-ac parcel at 150 Congress St (TMP #598-002-000) 15 

is owned by Markem Corp and is located in the Industrial Park District.  16 
 17 
Shawn Marsh from Markem-Imaje and Jonathan Lefebvre from Fieldstone Land Consultants were 18 
present to discuss this project. They presented a preliminary plan showing the proposed 2-lot 19 
subdivision of the 31-ac parcel at 150 Congress St (TMP #598-002-000) and answered questions 20 
from City Staff. 21 
 22 

b. Conceptual Subdivision – The 5.76-ac parcel at 800 Park Ave (TMP #227-002-000) is 23 
owned by Carlisle Park Avenue LLC and is located in the Commerce District. 24 

 25 
Jim Phippard from Brickstone Land Use Consultants was present to discuss this project on behalf 26 
of the property owner. Mr. Phippard presented a preliminary plan for the proposed 2-lot 27 
subdivision of the 5.76-ac parcel at 800 Park Ave (TMP #227-002-000) and answered questions 28 
from City Staff. 29 
 30 

3) Walk-In Pre-submission Inquiries 31 
 32 
There were no walk-in pre-submission inquiries.  33 
 34 

4) Upcoming Meeting Dates 35 
• Pre-submission Meeting – September 7, 2023 at 9:00 am 36 
• 1st Monthly MPRC Meeting – September 7, 2023 at 10:00 am 37 
• 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – September 21, 2023 at 10:00 am (If needed) 38 

9 of 28



MPRC Meeting Minutes  DRAFT 
August 3, 2023 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 39 
5) Adjournment 40 

 41 
There being no further business, Mr. Clements adjourned the meeting at 9:37 AM.   42 
 43 
Respectfully submitted by, 44 
Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 45 
 46 
Reviewed and edited by, 47 
Evan J. Clements, AICP - Planner 48 

10 of 28



City of Keene 1 

New Hampshire 2 

 3 

 4 

MINOR PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE 5 

PRE-SUBMISSION MEETING MINUTES 6 

 7 

Thursday, October 5, 2023               9:00 AM 2nd Floor Conference Room, 
City Hall 

Members Present: 
John Rogers 
Jesse Rounds 
Med Kopczynski 
Chief Don Farquhar 
Don Lussier 

Staff Present: 
Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 
Evan Clements, Planner 
Mike Hagan, Plans Examiner 
Lt. Shane Maxfield, Police Dept. 
Brett Rusnock, Public Works Dept. 

 8 

1) Call to Order – Roll Call 9 

 10 

Chair Rounds called the meeting to order at 9:02 AM. Roll call was conducted. 11 

 12 

2) Scheduled Pre-submission Inquiries 13 

 14 

There were no scheduled pre-submission inquiries. 15 

 16 

3) Walk-In Pre-submission Inquiries 17 

 18 

Brett Rusnock, a Civil Engineer in the City of Keene Public Works Department, was present at the 19 

meeting to discuss a potential Boundary Line Adjustment (BLA) between the City-owned property 20 

at 350 Marlboro St (TMP #596-002-000) and the Home Healthcare, Hospice, & Community 21 

Services property at 312 Marlboro St (TMP #595-002-000). Staff discussed the proposal with Mr. 22 

Rusnock and answered questions about the Planning Board review process for BLAs.  23 

 24 

4) Upcoming Meeting Dates 25 

 Pre-submission Meeting – November 2, 2023 at 9:00 am 26 

 1st Monthly MPRC Meeting – November 2, 2023 at 10:00 am 27 

 2nd Monthly MPRC Meeting – November 16, 2023 at 10:00 am (If needed) 28 

 29 

5) Adjournment 30 

 31 

There being no further business, Chair Rounds adjourned the meeting at 9:25 AM.   32 

 33 

Respectfully submitted by, 34 

Megan Fortson, Planning Technician 35 

 36 

Reviewed and edited by, 37 

Evan J. Clements, AICP - Planner 38 

11 of 28



12 of 28



13 of 28



14 of 28



15 of 28



16 of 28



17 of 28



18 of 28



19 of 28



20 of 28



21 of 28



SEWER SYSTEM GENERAL NOTES:
1) CONSTRUCTION:

PIPE INSTALLATION: THE PIPE SHALL BE HANDLED, PLACED AND JOINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
APPROPRIATE MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION GUIDE. THE PIPE SHALL BE LAID AT CONTINUOUS AND
CONSTANT GRADE AT THE SLOPES SHOWN ON THE PLAN.

2) LEAKAGE TESTING:
THE LEAKAGE INWARD AND OUTWARD OF A GRAVITY SEWER INCLUDING MANHOLES SHALL NOT
EXCEED 200 GAL./IN DIA/MILE/DAY. UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, A SEWER LINE SHALL BE
TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ONE OF THE FOLLOWING PROCEDURES:

A) WATER TESTING:

1. PLUG OR CAP ALL SERVICE LATERALS, STUBS AND FITTINGS. PLACE ADEQUATE BRACING TO
WITHSTAND THRUST FORCES.

2. A TAPPED PLUMBER'S PLUG SHOULD BE INSERTED IN THE DOWNSTREAM MANHOLE INLET
SEWER.  THE WATER SUPPLY CONNECTION IS MADE AT THIS POINT, BUT NEVER DIRECTLY FROM
A PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM OR HYDRANT UNLESS A BACK FLOW PREVENTER IS USED.

3. A STANDPIPE IS TIGHTLY CONNECTED AT THE UPSTREAM END OF THE SEWER.  THE HEIGHT OF
THE STAND PIPE SHALL BE AT LEAST TWO FEET HIGHER THAN ANY POINT IN THE SEWER OR TWO
FEET HIGHER THAN THE HIGHEST GROUND WATER TABLE, WHICHEVER IS HIGHER.  A MANHOLE
MAY BE USED AS A STANDPIPE.

4. WATER IS ADDED AT THE DOWNSTREAM CONNECTION IN ORDER TO AVOID TRAPPING AIR
BUBBLES OR POCKETS.  THE LINE SHALL BE FILLED TO THE ELEVATION DESIGNATED IN THE
STANDPIPE.

5. ALLOW THE LINE TO STAND WITH WATER FOR AT LEAST A TWO HOUR STABILIZATION PERIOD OR
SUCH SHORTER PERIOD AS MAY BE REQUIRED TO ACHIEVE STABILIZED READINGS OF WATER
LOSS OVER THREE CONSECUTIVE 15 MINUTE PERIODS.  THIS ALLOWS AIR TO ESCAPE AND
ABSORPTION TO TAKE PLACE.

6. FILL THE SEWER LINE TO THE REFERENCE MARK AND CONTINUE THE TEST FOR AT LEAST ONE
HOUR.  MAINTAIN THE MINIMUM HEAD THROUGHOUT THE TEST, ADDING ANY VOLUME OF WATER
REQUIRED AND INCLUDING THAT VOLUME IN THE LEAKAGE.

7. CONVERT THE LEAKAGE TO THE UNITS SPECIFIED.

MATERIALS:
1. SELECT BEDDING - SCREENED GRAVEL AND/OR CRUSHED STONE FREE FROM CLAY, LOAM AND

ORGANIC MATTERING. WHERE ORDERED BY THE ENGINEER TO STABILIZE THE TRENCH BASE, USE
GRADED SCREENED GRAVEL OR CRUSHED STONE 1/2 INCH TO 1-1/2 INCHES.

2. SAND BLANKET - CLEAN SAND FREE FROM ORGANIC MATTER GRADED SO THAT 90-100% WILL PASS A
1/2-INCH SIEVE AND NOT MORE THAN 15% WILL PASS A #200 SIEVE. BLANKET MAY BE OMITTED FOR
CAST-IRON, DUCTILE IRON AND REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE PROVIDED THAT NO STONE LARGER THAN
2" IS IN CONTACT WITH THE PIPE.

3. COMMON FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE THE NATURAL EXCAVATED MATERIAL EXCLUDING DEBRIS, ORGANIC
MATTER AND CLAY & STONES LARGER THAN 6 INCHES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPACT THE
TRENCH BACKFILL TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR MAXIMUM DENSITY.

4. PVC - POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE; ASTM  D1785; SCH 40; SOLVENT WELDED PER MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS.

5. PVC - POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE; ASTM  F-891; SDR 35; GASKET JOINT  PER MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS.

6. PIPE INSTALLATION: THE PIPE SHALL BE HANDLED, PLACED AND JOINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
APPROPRIATE MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION GUIDE. THE PIPE SHALL BE LAID AT CONTINUOUS AND
CONSTANT GRADE AT THE SLOPES SHOWN ON THE PLAN.

7. MATERIALS OR EQUIPMENT IDENTIFIED ON THE PLANS BY REFERENCE TO MANUFACTURER'S NAMES
AND NUMBERS ARE INTENDED TO ESTABLISH A STANDARD. MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT OF OTHER
MANUFACTURER'S THAT ARE, IN THE OPINION OF THE ENGINEER. OF EQUAL QUALITY AND FUNCTION
WILL BE ACCEPTABLE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SUPPORTING DATA TO THE ENGINEER TO
DETERMINE EQUALITY AND WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL INCIDENTAL COORDINATION AND/OR
FITTING TOGETHER AS REQUIRED.

100% PASSING                  1-INCH SCREEN

90-100 PASSING                3/4-INCH SCREEN

20-55% PASSING              3/8-INCH SCREEN

0-10% PASSING                #4 SIEVE

4% PASSING                     #8 SIEVE

WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM NOTES:

1) COPPER SERVICE PIPE: TYPE K RIGID COPPER TUBING CONFORMING TO ASTM B-88. TUBING WILL BE
STRAIGHT PIPE

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1) PIPE INSTALLATION:  THE PIPE SHALL BE HANDLED, PLACED AND JOINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
APPROPRIATE MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION GUIDE.

2)VERIFY THAT ALL COMPONENTS MAY BE INSTALLED AT THE LOCATIONS INDICATED AT THE LOCATIONS
INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS, OR WHERE REQUIRED, AND THAT PROPER OPERATION OF THE VALVES
WILL BE POSSIBLE AFTER INSTALLATION.  IN THE EVENT OF INTERFERENCE'S, IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY
ENGINEER. DO NOT PROCEED WITH INSTALLATIONS UNTIL CONDITIONS ARE SATISFACTORY.

3)WATER SERVICE CONNECTION RECORD:

A)  HORIZONTAL TIES: MEASURE AND RECORD 3 TIES TO ALL VALVES AND STOPS AND TO THE END OF
EACH WATER SERVICE. WHEN POSSIBLE, THESE TIES SHALL BE TO THE BUILDING TO BE SERVED BY
THE SERVICES; OTHERWISE, TO PERMANENT, PHYSICAL OBJECTS ON THE SAME SIDE OF THE STREET
AS THE END OF THE WATER SERVICE.

B)  VERTICAL TIES: MEASURE THE DEPTH OF EACH WATER SERVICE AND RECORD. DEPTHS SHALL BE
MEASURED FROM THE PIPE CENTERLINE TO GROUND SURFACE. ALSO. PROVIDE CENTERLINE
ELEVATIONS, USING THE SAME DATUM AS THAT USED ON THE DRAWINGS. ACCURACY OF VERTICAL
MEASUREMENTS SHALL BE PLUS OR MINUS 1 INCH.

C)  OTHER RECORDINGS: RECORD LENGTH OF EACH WATER SERVICE AND OTHER PERTINENT
INFORMATION, AS REQUIRED ON THE SKETCH OF WATER SERVICE CONNECTION, TO BE PROVIDED BY
THE CONTRACTOR.

4) AFFORD ENGINEER ACCESS TO THE WORK SO THAT HE MAY SPOT-CHECK THE INSTALLATIONS, OR
CHECK EACH LENGTH OF PIPE IMMEDIATELY AFTER IT HAS BEEN INSTALLED, OR CHECK IT AT ANY TIME
AFTER INSTALLATION.  CALL ENGINEER 24 HOURS BEFORE BACK FILLING OPERATION IS TO BEGIN.

DISINFECTION:

1) DISINFECT ALL WATER LINES IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA C-651, 1993 REVISION.  NOTIFY ENGINEER
AND TOWN OR WATER UTILITY OWNER OF INTENT TO DISINFECT.

2) PREVENT CONTAMINATING MATERIALS FROM ENTERING THE WATER MAIN DURING STORAGE,
CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIR.

3) FILL THE MAIN COMPLETELY WITH POTABLE WATER TO REMOVE ALL AIR. FLUSH THE PIPE AT A
MINIMUM VELOCITY OF 2.5 FT/S. TO REMOVE THOSE MATERIALS THAT MAY HAVE ENTERED THE PIPE.

4)CHLORINATE ANY RESIDUAL CONTAMINATION BY THE CONTINUOUS FEED OR SLUG METHOD INSERTING
THE CHLORINE NOT MORE THAN 10 FEET DOWNSTREAM FROM THE BEGINNING OF THE MAIN.  DO NOT
USE THE TABLET METHOD.   RETAIN THE CHLORINATED WATER IN THE MAIN FOR THE SPECIFIED
CONTACT TIME. FLUSH THE CHLORINATED WATER FROM THE MAIN.

5) PROTECT THE EXISTING DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM FROM BACK FLOW DUE TO HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE
TEST AND DISINFECTION PROCEDURES.

6) DETERMINE THE BACTERIOLOGICAL QUALITY BY LABORATORY TEST AFTER DISINFECTION. REPEAT
DISINFECTION IF TEST RESULTS ARE UNACCEPTABLE.

7) CONNECT THE APPROVED NEW WATER MAIN TO THE ACTIVE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM.

8) DISINFECT STORAGE TANK IN ACCORDANCE W/ AWWA C 652-92

SCHEDULE:
1) NOTIFY OWNER, ENGINEER AND TOWN UTILITY DEPARTMENT THAT CONSTRUCTION IS TO BEGIN ON

WATER SYSTEM.  FIVE DAYS NOTICE TO THE TOWN IS REQUIRED.

2) TOWN WILL PROVIDE TEMPORARY SERVICE TO EFFECTED AREAS BEFORE CONSTRUCTION IS TO BEGIN
AND WILL OPERATE ALL WATER MAIN VALVES.

3) IN THE EVENT THAT A WATER MAIN OR WATER SERVICE MUST BE SHUT OFF BECAUSE OF AN
ACCIDENTAL INTERRUPTION, IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ENGINEER AND WATER UTILITY OR PRIVATE OWNER,
AS APPLICABLE, TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS TO RESTORE SERVICE AND TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY
SERVICE, IF REQUIRED.

4)THE DRAWINGS INDICATE THE REQUIRED PIPE SIZES AND LOCATIONS OF ALL PIPING, MANHOLES,
STRUCTURES AND APPURTENANCES.  VERIFY ALL LOCATIONS AND IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ENGINEER OF
ANY DISCREPANCIES OR CONFLICTS.

5) APPROVAL OF ENGINEER IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO CHANGING THE LOCATION OF ANY OF THE WORK DUE
TO FIELD CONDITIONS.  CHANGES IN PIPE SIZES ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT A WRITTEN CONSENT FROM
ENGINEER.

6) ALL INSTALLED PIPING SHALL FORM COMPLETELY CONNECTED SYSTEMS INCLUDING CONNECTIONS TO
VALVES, EQUIPMENT, STRUCTURES, EXISTING FACILITIES AND APPURTENANCES SPECIFIED IN OTHER
SECTIONS TO RESULT IN A SATISFACTORY OPERATING INSTALLATION.

PRESSURE TESTING:

1) CONTACT ENGINEER TO WITNESS LEAKAGE TESTING.  24-HOUR ADVANCE NOTICE REQUIRED.

2) VALVES WHICH CARRY WATER OR LIQUID UNDER PRESSURE SHALL BE FILLED WITH WATER AND
SUBJECTED TO A PRESSURE OF 150 PSI OR 1-1/2 THE NORMAL WORKING PRESSURE, WHICHEVER IS
GREATER, FOR A PERIOD OF TWO HOURS OR LONGER AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO EXAMINE THE VALVE
FOR LEAKS. TEST PRESSURE SHALL NOT BE MORE THAN +/- 5 PSI FOR DURATION OF TEST.

3) ALL AIR SHALL BE EXPELLED FROM THE LINE.

4) ALLOWABLE LEAKAGE:  NO PIPE INSTALLATION WILL BE ACCEPTED IF THE LEAKAGE IS GREATER THAN
THAT DETERMINED BY THE FOLLOWING FORMULA:

   (RESULTS IN INCH-POUND UNITS)
          L=((SD(SQR(P))/148,000)

WHERE:
         L = ALLOWABLE LEAKAGE, IN GALLONS PER HOUR
         S = LENGTH OF PIPE TESTED, IN FEET
         D = NOMINAL DIAMETER OF THE PIPE, IN INCHES
         P = AVERAGE TEST PRESSURE DURING THE LEAKAGE TEST, IN POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH (GAUGE)

5) SHOULD LEAKS GREATER THAN ALLOWED BY AWWA C600 BE FOUND, FAULTY JOINTS SHALL BE
REPAIRED, EVEN TO THE EXTENT OF DISASSEMBLING AND REMAKING THE JOINT.  CAULKING OF
THREADS OR THE USE OF CHEMICAL COMPOUNDS TO CORRECT LEAKS WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE DEFECTIVE VALVES AND THE TESTS SHALL BE REPEATED UNTIL TEST
REQUIREMENTS ARE MET TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER.

6) PIPE SHALL BE GIVEN PRESSURE AND LEAKAGE TESTS IN SECTIONS OF APPROVED LENGTH IN
ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA C600.  FOR THESE TESTS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL
SUITABLE TEMPORARY TESTING PLUGS OR CAPS FOR THE PIPELINE, ALL NECESSARY EQUIPMENT,
PUMPS, PIPE CONNECTIONS AND ALL LABOR REQUIRED WITHOUT ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION.

22 of 28



THIS HOME HAS BEEN DESIGNED SPECIFICALLY FOR: BUILDER:

SQUARE FOOTAGE:

SITE CONDITIONS:

NOTES:

BRAND:

Liverpool, PA  17045
10642 S. Susquehanna Trail

Champion Modular, Inc. 
Champion Factory 041

ENGINEER'S / ARCHITECT'S SEAL

PROJECT:

TITLE: 

DRAWN BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL MATERIALS OF CHAMPION.
THESE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE ORIGINAL, 

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL

COPYRIGHT © 1976-2017 BY CHAMPION

SHEET:

FILENAME:

MODIFICATIONS

APPROVERS SEAL

44499 FN2

COVER

BUILDER:

CUSTOMER/PROJECT:

BUILDER / OWNER   SIGNATURES:

44499
RANCH
DUPLEX

COVER SHEET

DLN
04-18-23
N.T.S.

FN 5/8/23 MAB
FN2 6/26/23 MAB
SN 8/9/23 ATT

THE HOME STORE

BROWNPFS CORPORATION 
Approval Limited to Factory Built Portion Only 

State:                             New Hampshire 
Signature:                           Harold Raup 

Title:                        Staff Plan Reviewer 
Date:                                                        8/23/23

Harold 
Raup

Digitally signed by Harold Raup 
DN: cn=Harold Raup, o=Harold 
Raup, ou=PFS-TECO, 
email=harold.raup@pfsteco.om, 
c=US 
Date: 2023.08.23 15:16:44 -04'00'

23 of 28



NOTES:

BRAND:

Liverpool, PA  17045
10642 S. Susquehanna Trail

Champion Modular, Inc. 
Champion Factory 041

ENGINEER'S / ARCHITECT'S SEAL

PROJECT:

TITLE: 

DRAWN BY:

SCALE:
DATE:

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL MATERIALS OF CHAMPION.
THESE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE ORIGINAL, 

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL

COPYRIGHT © 1976-2017 BY CHAMPION

SHEET:

FILENAME:

MODIFICATIONS

APPROVERS SEAL

44499 FN2

ELEVATIONS

BUILDER:

CUSTOMER/PROJECT:

BUILDER / OWNER   SIGNATURES:

44499
RANCH
DUPLEX

ELEVATIONS

DLN
04-18-23
N.T.S.

THE HOME STORE

BROWN

PFS Corporation 
Northeast Region 

APPROVED
H Raup – 3 

Approval limited to 
Factory Built Portion

8/23/23

24 of 28



25 of 28



972-535-0926  |  PLTSOLUTIONS.COM | ver 022822

LED A19                  PLTS-12221

FEATURES

PERFORMANCE

WARRANTY

LISTINGS

Reduce your energy costs by replacing 60W standard household 
bulbs with these more efficient 9W LED A19 bulbs. 

project name type

catalog number

comments voltage

approved by date

• Standard household medium (E26) base 
• Frosted lens helps reduce glare 
• Dimmable; see dimmer compatibility sheet for a full list of 

dimmers 

• CRI: 80 
• CCT: 2700K 
• Rated Lifetime L70: 10,000 hours 

• 1 year limited warranty; see pltsolutions.com for warranty details 

• UL Listed for damp locations 
• FCC 
• RoHS 
• Rated for use in enclosed fixtures 

APPLICATIONS
• Table and Floor Lamps 
• Ceiling Fans
• Pendants 

PERFORMANCE

Power Consumption 9 Watt 

Lumens 750

Efficacy (LPW) 83

CRI 80 

Beam Angle 220 

CCT 2700K 

Life (L70) 10000 

ELECTRICAL Input Voltage 120V 

CONSTRUCTION
Shape A19

Base E26

Finish Frosted 

LISTINGS
Certifications UL Listed; FCC 

Material Usage RoHS – No mercury or lead 

Environment Enclosed Fixture Rated 

1 26 of 28



CASE NUMBER: 
Property Address: 
Zone: 
Owner: 
Petitioner: 
Date of Decision: 

Notification of Decision: 

NOTICE OF DECISION 

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

ZBA23-17 
661 Main St. 
Low Density District 
Wayne E. Brown Revocable Trust 
Wayne E. Brown Revocable Trust 
June 5, 2023 

Petitioner, Wayne E. Brown Jr. Revocable Trust of 28 Village Rd. Surry, requested a Variance for property 
located at 661 Main St., Tax Map #120-056-000-000-000 and is in the Low Density District. The Petitioner 
requested two buildings on a single lot containing two independent dwelling units, which are designed, 

occupied or intended for occupancy by separate families and a non- conforming use shall not be changed to a 
different non-conforming use, per Chapter 100, Articles 8.3 .1.E.1 and 18.2.4 of the Zoning Regulations. 

The motion to approve ZBA 23-17 was approved by a vote of 5-0 according to the Variance Findings of Fact 
listed below and as further specified in the minutes of the meeting. 

Criteria 1: The proposed use will be more conforming with a residential feel and an improvement to 
the lost four units, 5-0. 

Criteria 2: The proposed use will be a benefit to the community that won't alter the neighborhood, 5-0. 

Criteria 3: The proposed use will be a loss to the public if denied, will be an improvement to the area 
and not a detriment to the public, 5-0. 

Criteria 4: The proposed use will remove the burnt building, improving the area and not diminish 
surrounding property values, 5-0. 

Criteria 5: The proposed use improves the area due to an exceptional situation with the accident, which 
will create something better and be less of a hardship for the property owner, 5-0. 

Condition: None 

NOTE: Contact the Community Development Department and the Fire Prevention 
permits that may be needed. 

Any person directly affected has a right to appeal this Decision. The e ssary first step, before any appeal may be taken 
to the courts, is to apply to the Board of Adjustment for a rehearing . T e Motion for Rehearing must be filed not later than 
30 days after the first date following the referenced Date of Decision. The Motion must fully set forth every ground upon 
which it is claimed that the decision is unlawful or unreasonable. See New Hampshire RSA Chapter 677, et seq. 

cc: Planning Technician 

I.I.I 
:z: 
&..I.I 
u..i 
::.::: 

GOMM UNITY 
DEVELOPMENT 

City Attorney City Appraiser File Copy 

3 Washington Street (603} 352-5440 
Keene, NH 03431 KeeneNH.gov 27 of 28



 
 

Minor Project Review Committee  
 

2024 Meeting Schedule 
 

Meetings are generally held on the 1st and 3rd Thursday of each month at 
10:00 am in the 2nd floor Council Chambers of City Hall. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1st Monthly Meeting 2nd Monthly Meeting  Application 
Submission Deadline 

January 4, 2024 January 18, 2024 December 15, 2023 

February 1, 2024 February 15, 2024 January 12, 2024 

March 7, 2024 March 21, 2024 February 16, 2024 

April 4, 2024 April 18, 2024 March 15, 2024 

May 2, 2024 May 16, 2024 April 12, 2024 

June 6, 2024 June 20, 2024 May 17, 2024 

Wednesday, July 3, 
2024 July 18, 2024 June 13, 2024 

August 1, 2024 August 15, 2024 July 12, 2024 

September 5, 2024 September 19, 2024 August 16, 2024 

October 3, 2024 October 17, 2024 September 13, 2024 

November 7, 2024 November 21, 2024 October 18, 2024 

December 5, 2024 December 19, 2024 November 15, 2024 

Friday, January 3, 2025 January 16, 2025 December 13, 2024 

28 of 28


	2023_11_02_MPRC Agenda
	City of Keene Minor Project Review Committee
	AGENDA
	Thursday, November 2, 2023       10:00 AM            City Hall, 2nd Floor Council Chambers
	I. Call to Order – Roll Call
	II. Minutes of Previous Meetings – June 1, 2023; July 6, 2023; August 3, 2023; & October 5, 2023
	III. Final Vote on Conditional Approvals
	IV. Public Hearing
	a. SPR-10-23 – Site Plan – Duplexes, 661 Main St - Applicant and owner the Wayne E. Brown Jr. Rev. Trust proposes to construct two duplexes that are each ~2,070 sf in size on the property at 661 Main St (TMP #120-056-000). The parcel is 0.70 ac and is...

	2023_06_01_MPRC_Minutes_MF Edits
	2023_06_01_MPRC_Pre-sub Minutes_JR Edits
	2023_07_06_MPRC_Pre-sub Minutes_JR edits
	a. Conceptual Site Plan & Boundary Line Adjustment – The parcel at 364 West St (TMP #577-026-000) is 0.48 ac in size and the parcel at 12 Pearl St (TMP #577-027-000) is 0.13 ac in size. Both parcels are owned by A&B LLC and are located in the Commerce...

	2023_08_03_MPRC_Pre-sub Minutes_EJC edits
	a. Conceptual Subdivision – The 31-ac parcel at 150 Congress St (TMP #598-002-000) is owned by Markem Corp and is located in the Industrial Park District.
	b. Conceptual Subdivision – The 5.76-ac parcel at 800 Park Ave (TMP #227-002-000) is owned by Carlisle Park Avenue LLC and is located in the Commerce District.
	Jim Phippard from Brickstone Land Use Consultants was present to discuss this project on behalf of the property owner. Mr. Phippard presented a preliminary plan for the proposed 2-lot subdivision of the 5.76-ac parcel at 800 Park Ave (TMP #227-002-000...

	2023_10_05_MPRC_Pre-sub Minutes_EJC edits
	661 Main St_Packet
	Application_Received 10-13-23
	Narrative_Received 10-13-23
	Plan Set_REVISED_Received 10-19-23_REDUCED
	Elevations_Received 10-10-23
	Light Fixture Specifications_Received 10-13-23
	Light Bulb Specifications_Received 10-19-23
	ZBA 23-17_NOD

	Schedule 2024



